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PETITION FOR SURRENDER OF THE PRINCIPAL
LICENSE OF JEFFREY WOSENCROFT

Pursuant to the Pennsylvania Race Horse Development and Gaming Act (“Act”)and the
regulations promulgated thereunder, Philadelphia Entertainment and Development Partners, L.P.
(“Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia”) hereby petitions the Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board
(“Board” or “PGCB”) for leave to surrender the Principal License of Jeffery Wosencroft, former
Managing Director of FDC/PEDP GP, LLC, the General Partner of Foxwoods Casino
Philadelphia, without prejudice. In support thereof, Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia avers as

follows:

1. Jeffery Wosencroft served as Managing Director of FDC/PEDP GP, LLC, until

on or about April 2, 2010.

2. Mr. Wosencroft received his original principal license, Docket Number 29785, on

November 4, 2009.




3. Mr. Wosencroft no longer holds any employment position with and has no
ownership or other interest in, FDC/PEDP GP, LLC, or any affiliated entity, and is no longer

required to be licensed or approved by the Board as a principal or otherwise.

4, Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia requests that the Board exercise its discretion
grant this request by Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia to surrender the principal license of Mr.
Wosencroft and to do so without prejudice to either Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia or any of its

affiliates or Mr. Wosencroft.

5. Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia requests that the Board exercise its discretion and
grant this request by Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia to surrender the principal license of Mr.
Wosencroft and to do so without prejudice to either Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia or any of its
affiliates or Mr. Wosencroft, and without conditions in any way limiting the eligibility of
Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia or any of its affiliates or Mr. Wosencroft to apply to the Board

for licensure or waiver as permitted by the Act or regulations promulgated thereunder.

6. For the foregoing reasons, Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia respectfully requests
that the Board grant its petition and permit the voluntary surrender of Mr. Wosencroft’s principal

license, without prejudice or conditions.

WHEREFORE, Philadelphia Entertainment and Development Partners, L.P., d/b/a
Foxwoods Casino Philadelphia respectfully requests that the Pennsylvania Gaming Control
Board issue an Order granting its Petition for the voluntary surrender of Jeffery Wosencroft’s

principal license, without prejudice or conditions.
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Robert A. Graci, Esquire

Supreme Court ID No. 26722

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
213 Market Street, 8™ Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101

(717)237-6000

(717)237-6019 (FACSIMILE)

Attorney for Philadelphia Entertainment and
Development Partners, L.P., d/b/a Foxwoods
Casino Philadelphia

Dated: May 7, 2010



VERIFICATION

1;:Gaty D. Atmentrout; hereby state that the facts:sef Torth foregeing Petition for

tie aitd corféct to the best sfmy
knowledge, informafion and belief; Tunderstand that the statenments herein are madesubject to

the penalties of 18 Pa;CS, § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification'to authorities).

Dates




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

o
And no, this 2_ day of May, 2010, the foregoing Petition for Surrender of the Principal

License of Jeffrey Wosencroft was served upon the following persons by first class mail, postage

prepaid, and electronic mail, as listed below:

Cyrus R. Pitre, Esquire

Chief Enforcement Counsel

Office of Enforcement Counsel/

Bureau of Investigations and Enforcement
303 Walnut Street/Strawberry Square
Verizon Tower/10th Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101-1825
cpitre@state.pa.us

Dale W. Miller, Esquire

Deputy Chief Enforcement Counsel

Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board

Office of Enforcement Counsel
Eastern Region

1001 Hector Street, Suite 410

Conshohocken, PA 19428-5300

dalemille@state.pa.us

) _Respectfully spbmitted,
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Robert A, Graci




